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FEDERAL RESERVE BOARD
WASHINGTON

X-3049

March 12, 1921.

SUBJECT - Govemors ' Conference.

Dear Sir:

The Board requests the Governors of the Federal
Reserve Banks to meet in its Assembly Room in the Metropolitan
Bank Building in Washington on the momming of Tuesday, April
12th, for a conference with the Fedefal Reserve Board.

A list of subjects which the Board desires to
discuss with the Governors will be transmitted to each
Governor in due course. Matters which relate more particulare
ly to routine and fiscal agency operations will be discussed
separately at conferences in which the Board will not partie-
ipate. Each Governor is invited to send to this office a
list of any topics which he may wish to have discussed at
the conference with the Federal Reserve Board, and to Mr.
Benjamin Strong, Governor of the Federal Reserve Bank of
New York, a list of the topics relating to routine and fiscel
agency matters which he desires to have considered at the
Governors ' conference.

It is expected that the conferences can be con-
cluded by the afternoon of Friday, April 15th. The Board

will be pleased to make such hotel reservations as may be
requested.

Very truly yours,

Governor.

TO GOVERNORS OF F.R.Bs. ONLY.

Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis





